iy
) Docket Nos. 50-325 1
and 50-324 April 2, 1993
MEMORANDUM FOR:  Jocelyn A. Mitchell, Acting Director
Project Directorate I1-1
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

FROM: Patrick D. Milano, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY,
BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2, (TAC NOS.
84782 AND M84783)

DATE & TIME: April 9, 1993
9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Carolina Power & Light Company
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant Media Center
Highway 87

Southport, North Carolina
Room: Conference Room

PURPOSE : Exit meeting for the Operational Readiness Assessment Team

Inspection conducted from March 29 to April 9, 1993
PARTICIPANTS: NRC CP&L

J. Partlow R. Anderson

S. Ebneter D. Morgan

C. Rossi C. Warren

G. Lainas J. Cowan

E. Imbro C. Hinnant

J. Mitchell et. al.

P. Koltay

et. al.

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Patrick D. Milano, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
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*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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